Deirdre Moore

F Wade Smith <WSmith@bellbaker.com>

Se..¢ Monday, February 27, 2017 9:01 AM

To: Deirdre Moore

Cc: John Kiska (jonathankiska@gmail.com); Christine Hammond
Subject: RE: KISKA 2015 Application, etc.

The next step is a Settlement Conference, so yes the application is proceeding.
There may have to be an interim/temporary motion if you keep ignoring the parenting agreement.

You really should retain competent legal counsel so that we can resolve the matter amicably.

Wade L. Smith

Bell Baker LLP X
700-116 Lisgar Street This Exhibit' (:] 'referred to in the
Ottawa, Ontario ) \) N 5

K2P 0C2 Affidavit of ... .Q.'.‘.C.f.{.‘..":..\&..Q%./.@{..,
613-237-3448 (324) sworn before me et ihe City of Ottawa, this
From: Deirdre Moore [mailto:deirdre@cceh.ca] / ______ day 03__9_(_&_ ( ;} _______ ,20.[ /'}/
Sent: February-27-17 8:53 AM 02 ; '

To: Wade Smith \'0*’6: {/f/’{ S as
Subject: KISKA 2015 Application, etc. A ComMISSICNIST TC7 Lt

G 1Morning Mr. Smith.

Would you please advise as to whether or not Mr. Kiska intends to move forward with his previously filed (i.e. November 2015):
- Application

- Affidavit in Support of Custody/Access

- Notice of Motion

- Affidavit

Please let me know at your earliest convenience.
Thank you.

Deirdre Moore, CFA, BBA
613-791-1451



